
MEMORANDUM 

To:  Comment File (S7-10-22) – The Enhancement and Standardization of Climate-
Related Disclosures for Investors 

From:  The Office of the Chair, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission  

Date: May 31, 2022 

Re: Meeting with the Glasgow Financial Alliance for Net Zero  

On May 31, 2022, staff from the Office of the Chair and the Office of International Affairs met 
with staff from the Glasgow Financial Alliance for Net Zero (GFANZ) about the SEC’s proposal 
for the enhancement and standardization of climate-related disclosures for investors.  During the 
meeting, the attendees also discussed GFANZ’s work on guidance for financial institutions on 
setting net zero targets and transition plans.  

Attendees:  

• Alice Carr, Executive Director of Public Policy, GFANZ 
• Ned Shell, Global Head of Climate Finance Policy, Bloomberg  
• Ben Weisman, Director of Climate Finance Policy & Strategy, Bloomberg  

SEC staff in attendance: 

• Chair Gary Gensler 
• Keo Chea, Director of Public Engagement, Office of the Chair 
• Heather Slavkin Corzo, Policy Director, Office of the Chair 
• Dan Berkovitz, General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel 
• Jessica Wachter, Chief Economist, Division of Economic and Risk Analysis 
• Erik Gerding, Deputy Director, Division of Corporation Finance 
• Megan Barbero, Deputy General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel 
• Mika Morse, Climate Counsel, Office of the Chair 

 

 


